CNK & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS APRAMEYA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2024, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the Financial Statements, including a
summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31%t March, 2024, its profit and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on
the Financial Statements.
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Information other than the Financial Statement and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in Board’s Report including
Annexures to that Board’s Report, but does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind
AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Company’s Management and Board of Directors is
responsible for assessing the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so;




The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the
company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control;

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls;

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern;

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation;




Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit;

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards;

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
givein the “Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books except as mentioned in para 2(h)(vi)
below;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the relevant books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315t March, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B";




(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act; and

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

11.

iii.

iv.

i

iii,

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements -Refer Note 33 to the Financial Statements:

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There have been no such instances requiring transfer of any amounts to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.




v. There is no dividend declared or paid during the period by the Company.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the accounting software used by the
company for maintaining its books of account does not have a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility and the same has not operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software, Since the edit log facility is not available, the reporting
on the tampering of audit log is not applicable.

For CNK & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101961W/W-100036

Jo Lo

areen Shah
Partner
Membership No. 125011
Place: Vadodara
Date: 13% July, 2024
UDIN: 24125011BKEQYZ9705




ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in Para 1 ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in our
Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the Company on the Financial Statements
for the year ended 315t March, 2024.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

L. a) In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(B) The Company did not have any Intangible Asset;

b) The Company has formulated a phased programme for physical verification of Property, Plant
and Equipment, designed to cover all items over a period of three years. According to the
programme, the company has during the year, physically verified the relevant assets. In our
opinion, the frequency of the verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and the nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations given to
us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

c) On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the
immovable properties as disclosed in the financial statements are held in name of company
as at the Balance Sheet date.

d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year;

e) The Company does not have any proceedings initiated or pending for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.
Hence the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(e) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2020 ("the Order") are not applicable to the Company.

II.  (a) According to the information and explanations given by the Management, the inventory has
been physically verified by the Management at reasonable intervals. Considering the size
of the Company, the frequency of verification is reasonable and the procedures are
adequate. No discrepancies have been noticed on such verification;

(b) The Company has working capital limits sanctioned from banks or financial institutions
exceeding Rs. 5 crores during the year and the quarterly returns / statements filed by the
Company are generally in agreement with the books of accounts and no material
discrepancy was observed;

III. ~ The Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited




IV,

VL

VIL

Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Hence the requirements of paragraph 3(iii) of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information provided to us, there are no loan to directors
including entities in which they are interested in respect of which provision of section 185 are
applicable and hence not commented upon. Further, in our opinion and according to information
and explanation given to us, the company has not given any loan and made investment and there
are no guarantees and securities given in respect of which provision of section 186 of the Act are
applicable and hence not commented upon;

The Company has not accepted any deposits or the amounts which are deemed to be deposits
within the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the rules framed there under, therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(v) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company;

The maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
is not applicable to the company;

In respect of statutory dues:

a) (i) In our opinion, the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory
duesincluding Goods and Service tax, provident fund, employee state insurance, income-
tax, duty of custom, cess and other statutory dues as applicable to the appropriate
authorities, except in case of following;

No of
Category M](;glt;ly()f Days [liask::; Remarks
Delay
Tax Deducted at Source April-23 31 0.77 | Paid before the date
April-23 | 184 0.47 | ofapproval of the
May-23 30 0.15 | financial statements
June-23 123 0.02
June-23 140 0.02
July-23 92 0.11
july-23 149 0.09
July-23 85 13.01
August-23 78 0.12
August-23 61 0.15
August-23 54 13.01
September-23 48 0.12
September-23 61 0.04
September-23 24 14.38
September-23 31 0.16
March-24 27 3.76




Employee State | September-23 36 0.10
insurance Scheme
October-23 7 0.10
Professional Tax September-23 1 0.09 | Paid before the date
Goods and Service Tax April-23 10 6.50 of approval of the
June-23 6 251 | financial statements
June-23 65 91.08
July-23 1 1.22
July-23 34 0.99
Oct-23 17 3.93
Oct-23 11 0.00
Dec-23 3 9.92
Dec-23 2 8.85
Feb-24 9 48.89
March-24 26 252.63
Advance Tax March 24 16 18.44 | The company has paid
the taxes as on the
date of signing of the
financial statement

Note: Amount in 0.00 represents figures less than Thousand.

(ii)There were no undisputed amounts payable with respect to above statutory dues in
arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, there
are no statutory dues referred in sub-clause (a) has not been deposited on account of disputes

except below:
Name of the | Nature | Amount Period to | Forum where dispute is
Statute of dues which the | pending
(Rs. in | amount relates
Lakhs)
The Income | Notice of | 2.32 AY. 2023-24 Company has received the notice
Tax Act, 1961 Demand | (Including of demand for AY 2023-24 from
interest income tax authorities.
thereon)
The Income | Notice of | 124.37 AY.2022-23 As on 31st March 2024, the
Tax Act, 1961 Demand | (Including matter was pending with Income
interest tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT)
thereon) Ahmedabad. Further, ITAT has
passed the order in favour of the
company on 11t June, 2024.

Total

126.69




IX.

XL

XII.

The  Income | TDS 3.02(Includ | Prior to F.Y | This TDS default belongs to erst
Tax Act, 1961 | Defaults | ing interest | 2021-22 while Partnership firm.
there on
The Income | TDS 0.81 F.Y.2023-24 The Company is in process to
Tax Act, 1961 | Defaults | (Including submit the required documents
interest to the Income tax authorities in
thereon) order to rectify and remove the
‘ demands.

The Company has no transactions which were not recorded in the books of account, have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961);

(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any bank lender;

(b) The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender;

(c)The Company has utilised the fund of term loan for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained;

(d) We report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes
by the Company;

(e) The company has no subsidiaries, associates and Joint venture, according reporting under
clause (e) and (f) is not applicable to Company;

a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year hence reporting under this clause is not applicable;

(b) The Company has not issued any share on preferential basis hence this clause is not
applicable to it.

(a) During the course of our examination of the books of account and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according
to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither came across any incidence of
fraud on or by the Company noticed or reported during the year, nor we have been informed of
any such case by the management;

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) Whistle blower policy is not applicable to the company and hence reporting under this clause
is not applicable;




XIIIL

XIV.

XV.

XVL

XVIL

XVIIL

XIX.

XX

XXL

The Company is not a Nidhi company and hence the reporting under clause 3(xii) of the order is
not applicable to the Company.

The Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act where applicable,
for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have
been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion and the records examined by us, the company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. We have considered report of the internal
auditors for the period under audit;

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons

connected with him. Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not
applicable;

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(xvi) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order are
not applicable;

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under
clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable;

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year;

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, hence this clause is not
applicable to the company;

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date;

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due;

(a) The company is not required to transfer unspent amount to a fund specified in Schedule VII
to the Companies Act for other than ongoing projects. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year;




(b) The company has not spent any amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on
ongoing project. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable for
the year.

XXII. The company has no subsidiary, associates or joint venture and company is not required to
prepare consolidated financial statement as per section 129 of The Companies Act. Accordingly

reporting under the clause 3(xxi) is not applicable to the Company;

For CNK & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101961W/W-100036

2 M.

Pareen Shah

Partner

Membership No.125011
Place: Vadodara

Date: 13t July, 2024
UDIN: 24125011BKEQYZ9705




ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of APRAMEYA
ENGINEERING LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the company
were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements of the company and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 315t March, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For CNK & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101961W/W-100036

b

Pareen Shah

Partner

Membership No.125011

Place; Vadodara

Date: 13t July, 2024

UDIN: 24125011BKEQYZ9705
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APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED (CIN : U51909G]J2021PLC128294)
FORMERLY KNOWN AS APPRAMEYA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2024
ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

Sr, Partciilirs Note As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
No. No. 2024 2023
ASSETS
(1) {Non - Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 134.85 140.71
(b) Investment Property 3 8.05 8.37
(c) Financial Assets
(i) Other financial assets 4 284.96 459.49
(d) Deferred tax assets (Net) 5 36.25 13.88
(e) Other non- current assets 6 72.27 6.94
536.38 629.39
(2) |Current Assets
(a) Inventories 7 339.48 788.21
(b} Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 8 5806.35 4179.63
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 9 34,76 21.24
(iii) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 10 300.25 65.85
(iv) Loans 11 0.80 0.80
(v) Other financials assets 12 181.66 18%.32
(c) Other Current Assets 13 364.29 314.73
7027.60 5559.78
TOTAL ASSETS| 7563.97 6189.18
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) [Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 14 1400.00 1400.00
(b) Other Equity 15 940.31 592.64
Total equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 2340.31 1992.64
LIABILITIES
(2} [Non-current liabilities
(a) Einancial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 1235.19 1197.77
(b) Provisions 17 17.69 12.68
(c) Other non-current liabilities 18 4.66 6.22
1257.53 1216.67
(3) |Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 19 2969.65 1676.18
(ii) Trade Payables:- 20
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 17.25 185.64
Total DL.Jtstanding dues other than micro and small 652.87 683.68
enterprises
(iii) Other financial liabilities 21 49.18 188.07
(b) Other current liabilities 22 241.33 193.24
(<) Provisions 23 17.67 17.28
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 18.19 35.78
3966.13 2979.87
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5223.66 4196.54
Total Equity and Liabilities 7563.97 6189.18

As per our Audit Report of Even Date
For CNK & Associates, LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN:- 101961W / W-100036

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

—_—

Boan bt
areen Shah

Partner
Mem, No.: 125011

o))

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 13th July, 2024

- s

For Aprameya Englneering Limit\d
[} ’

Chetan Mohan Joshi
Managing Director

DIN : 03056083

Qb0 08

Mr. Jignesh Sutha

T

Chief financial Officer

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 13th July, 2024

=
Saurabh Kishor Bhatt
Managing Director

Company Secretary

Mem No.: A14696
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APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED (CIN : U51909GJ2021PLC128294)
FORMERLY KNOWN AS APPRAMEYA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

St Note For the year For the year
No. Particulars N ended on 31st March|ended on 31st March
: o 2024 2023
I | Revenue from operations 24 6,516.23 7,811.91
II | Other income 25 45.99 21.44
Il | Total Income 6562.22 7833.35
IV | EXPENSES
Purchase of Stock in Trade . 26 1,228.46 809.13
Turnkey Project Expenses 27 3,302.47 4,841.63
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in progress 28 448,72 (44.34)
Employee benefits expense 29 270.55 257.69
Finance costs 30 211.33 207.81
Depreciation and amortization expense 2&3 5.02 7.90
Other expenses 31 630.33 1,003.87
Total expenses 6100.90 7083.68
V | Profit before tax (III-IV) 461.32 749.67
VI | Tax expense: 32
Current tax 134.16 211.79
Tax expense for earlier year - 0.09
Deferred tax (21.91) (6.82)
112.25 205.06
VII | Profit After Tax (V-VI) 349.07 544.61
VIII | Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (1.87) 3,51
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to 0.47 (0.88)
profit or loss
- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (Comprising
Profit and Other Comprehensive Income for the year) 347.67 547.24
(VII+VIII)
IX | Earnings per equity share:
Basic and Diluted 34 (A) 2.49 3.89

As per our Audit Report of Even Date
For CNK & Assoclates, LLP
Chartered Accountants

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
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APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED (CIN : U51909GJ2021PLC128294)
FORMERLY KNOWN AS APPRAMEYA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2024
ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

For the year For the year
:;' Particulars ended on 31st March| ended on 31st March
: 2024 2023
A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax: 461.32 749.67
Adjustments for:

Depreciation /amortisation 9.02 7.90
Finance Costs 211.33 207.81
Interest received (26.08) (17.19)
Provision for ECL 41.09 29.77
Other Misc. balance written back (16.80) (0.62)
Rent Income (3.10) (3.63)

Operating Profit before working capital changes 676,78 973.71
Adjustments for:
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 448.73 (44.35)
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables (1,667.81) (1,541.06)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other financial assets ‘ ' 15.65 223.14
(Increase) / Decrease in other assets (56.45) (22.66)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables (199.20) (930.05)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (113.38) 174.99
Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities and Provisions 50.06 81.98
Cash generated from Operations (845.62) (1,084.31)
Less: Direct taxes paid ( Net of refund, if any ) (151.87) (264.74)
Net cash from Operating Activities (A) (997.49) (1,349.05)
B |[CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (61.16) (2.74)
Investment in Fixed deposits (67.86) (200.93)
Interest received 26.08 17.19
Rent Income 3.10 3.63
Net Cash used in Investing Activities  (B) (99.82) (182.85)
C |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

Increase in long term Borrowings ‘ 409.40( .
(Decrease) in long term Borrowings (235.61) (125.58)
Increase in Short term Borrowings 1157.09 1,631.25
Interest paid : (220.05) (201.58)
Net cash used Financing Activities Q 1,110.83 1,304.09
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 13.52 (227.81)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 21.24 249.05
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 34.76 21.24
Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 34.76 21.24
Bank Balances - -
Cash and Cash Equivalents 34.76 21.24

Note:-

1 Figures in the brackets represents cash outflow :

2 The Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Statndard

(Ind AS 7) 'statement of cash flows',

As per our Audit Report of Even Date For and opt Behalf of the Board of Directors
For CNK & Associates; LLP Fqr Aprameya Engineering Limited
Chartered Accountants /
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APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED (CIN : U51909G]2021PLC128294)
FORMERLY KNOWN AS APPRAMEYA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

Equity Share Capital
Particulars As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2024 2023
Opening Balance 1,400.00 700.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period 1,400.00 700.00
Changes in equity share capital during the current year : - 700.00
Closing Balance 1,400.00 1,400.00
Other Equity
Reserves and Surplus
Particulars As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2024 2023
Opening Balance - Retained Earnings 592.64 745.40
Profit for the year 349.07 544.61
Less: Bonus share issued - (700.00)
Less: Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans, net of tax (1.40) 2.63
Balance as at 31st March 2024 940.31 592.64

The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements

As per our Audit Report of Even Date
For CNK & Associates, LLP
Chartered Accountants

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

FRN:- 101961W / W-100036
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APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED
FORMERLY KNOWN AS APRAMEYA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Material Accounting Policies Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

1.1 Corporate Information:

The Company has been formed by conversion of a partnership firm i.e “Aprameya
Engineering”(referred as erstwhile partnership firm), under the provisions of Chapter XXI of
Companies Act, 2013. The Firm was formed and registered as a partnership firm under the
provisions of Indian Partnership Act, 1932, pursuant to a deed of partnership, as amended and
supplemented from time to time. The Firm was converted to a private limited company on
December 28th, 2021 and subsequently converted to public limited with effect from 12th May
2022,

1.2 Basis of preparation of financial statements:

The financial statements have been prepared as a going concern in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015(as amemded) and
other relevant provisions of the Act.

The company has voluntarily adopted IND AS from the date of Incorporation.
1.3 Material Accounting Policies
A. Key Accounting Estimates, Assumptions and Management Judgments:

In preparing the financial statements, management has made judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Any
revision to such estimates is recognized in the period in which the same is determined.

Estimates and assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any change in these estimates
and assumptions will generally be reflected in the financial statements in current period or
prospectively, unless they are required to be treated retrospectively under relevant accounting
standard. ' '

B. Currentand Non-Current classification:

All assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle, and other criteria set out in Schedule IIIof the Companies Act, 2013. Based on
the nature of products and the time lag between the acquisition of assets for processing and
their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, 12 month period has been considered by the
Company as its normal operating cycle.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

Cash or cash equivalent, unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period. :

YVVYYVY

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is treated as current when it is:

» It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

> It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

> Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

» There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period. =

) '!{




APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED
FORMERLY KNOWN AS APRAMEYA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Material Accounting Policies Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
C. Property, Plant and Equipment

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the gross carrying value of
all of its property plant and equipment recognized as at December 27, 2021,

The Company has provided depreciation based on the estimated useful life of respective years
and as the change in estimated useful life is considered as change in estimate, accordingly
there is no impact of this roll back.

Recognition and measurement

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost of acquisition/construction less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of property, plant and
equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import
duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities),
any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, other
incidental expenses. If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, then they are accounted for, as separate items (major components) of
property, plant and equipment.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition of property, plant and equipment which
take substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent
they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use. Advances paid towards the
acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is
classified as capital advances under other non-current assets.

Spare parts are treated as capital assets when they meet the definition of property, plant and
equipment. Otherwise, such items are classified as inventory.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then
they are accounted for, as separate items (major components) of property, plant and
equipment. Any gains or losses on their disposal, determined by comparing sales proceeds with
carrying amount, are recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on major maintenance or repairs includes the cost of the replacement
of parts of assets and overhaul costs. Where an asset or part of an asset is replaced and it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will be available to the
Company, the expenditure is capitalized and the carrying amount of the item replaced is
derecognized. Similarly, overhaul cost associated with major maintenance are capitalized and
depreciated over their useful lives where it is probable that future economic benefits will he
available and any remaining carrying amount of the cost of previous overhauls are
derecognized. All other costs are expensed as incurred,

Depreciation

The Company was a partnership firm till December 28, 2021 and followed the written down
value method of depreciation as per provisions of Income-tax Act, 1961. However, on
conversion , the Company has elected to follow the straight line method (SLM) of depreciation
as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013.

Under this method, the estimated useful lives, as specified in Schedule II of the Companies Act,
2013 are as follows

|+ (VADOPA
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APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED
FORMERLY KNOWN AS APRAMEYA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Material Accounting Policies Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided based on the useful life and in the
manner prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of the following
categories of assets, where the useful life of the property, plant and equipment have been
determined by the Management based on the technical assessment /evaluation:

Category of Property, Plant and Equipment Useful life in Years
Lease Hold Land 99

Office Equipment’s 5
Furniture and Fixtures 10
Computers Equipment’s

Vehicles

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment
are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

De-Recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of that asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognized in the Statement of Profit and loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of PPE are reviewed at each
financial year end and changes if any are accounted in line with revisions to accounting
estimates.

D. Impairment of Non-financial asset:

Non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company
estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of the Assets or
Cash-Generating Units (CGU's) (i) fair value less costs of disposal and (ii) its value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using an appropriate discounting rate. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those
from other assets or group of assets. In such cases, the Recoverable amount is determined for
the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the assets belong.

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

Reversal of Impairment of assets

Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as
income/ expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head ‘Other expenses’.
E%Du‘p\,
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APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED
FORMERLY KNOWN AS APRAMEYA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Material Accounting Policies Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

E.

Impairment of financial asset:

The Company recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses on financial assets
measured at amortised cost. At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial
assets carried at amortised cost credit-impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one
or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

F.

» Significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

> A breach of contract such as a default or being significantly past due;

» The restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company
would not consider otherwise; or

» Itis probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime
expected credit losses, The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of
impairment loss allowance on trade receivables or contract revenue receivables. Under the
simplified approach, the Company is not required to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime Expected credit losses (‘ECL")
together with appropriate Management's estimate of credit loss at each reporting date, from
its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss
allowance on the group of trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its
historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivable and is
adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed
default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

Measurement of expected credit losses

Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are
measured as the present value of all cash shortfall (i.e. the difference between the cash
flows due to the Company in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the
Company expects to receive).

Presentation of allowance for expected credit losses in the balance sheet
Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross
carrying amount of the assets. ‘

Write off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to
the extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the
Company determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off. However,
financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order
to comply with the Company's procedures for recovery of amounts due,

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation.
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are measured in accordance with Ind AS 16
requirements for cost model. Free hold Land,:@mji. Properties under construction are not

depreciated. , okl




APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED
FORMERLY KNOWN AS APRAMEYA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Material Accounting Policies Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

Depreciation

Based on technical evaluation, the Management believes a period of 26 years as representing
the best estimate of the period over which investment properties (which are quite similar) are
expected to be used. Accordingly, the Company depreciates investment properties over this
period on a straight-line basis. This is different from the indicative useful life of relevant type
of assets mentioned in Schedule 1l to the Companies Act 2013.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an investment property is recognised in statement of profit and
loss.

An investment property is derecognized upon disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property(calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
statement of profit or loss in the period in which the property is derecognized.

G. Inventories:

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is ascertained on a
weighted average basis. Costs comprise direct materials and, where applicable, direct labour
costs and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Net realisable value is the price at which the inventories can be realised
in the normal course of business after allowing for the cost of conversion from their existing
state to a finished condition and for the cost of marketing, selling and distribution. The
comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on and item by item basis.

The net realizable value of work-in-progress is determined with reference to the net realizable
value of related finished goods. Materials and other supplies held for

use in production of inventories are not written down below cost except in cases where
material prices have declined, and it is estimated that the cost of the finished ‘
products will exceed their net realizable value. Fixed production overheads are allocated on the
basis of normal capacity of production facilities.

Provisions are made to cover slow-moving and obsolete items based on historical experience of
utilisation on a product category basis, which involves individual businesses considering their
product lines and market conditions.

H. Leases

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

As a lessee

(A) Lease Liability

At the commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the
lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payments shall be discounted using
incremental borrowing rate.

(B) Right-of-use assets ;

Initially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for
any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial
direct costs less any lease incentives.

Subsequent measurement
(A) Lease Liability




APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED
FORMERLY KNOWN AS APRAMEYA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Material Accounting Policies Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

Company measure the lease liability by (a) increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on
the lease liability; (b) reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and (c)
remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications.

(B) Right-of-use assets

Subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Right-of-
use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight line basis over the
shorter of the lease term and useful life of the under lying asset.

Impairment

Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or Changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of
impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and
the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate
cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the
Recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset
belongs.

Short term lease:

Short term lease is that, at the commencement date, has a lease term of 12 months or less. A
lease that contains a purchase option is not a short-term lease. If the company elected to apply
short term lease, the lessee shall recognise the lease payments associated with those leases as
an expense on either a straight-line basis over the lease term or another systematic basis. The
lessee shall apply another systematic basis if that basis is more representative of the pattern of
the lessee's benefit,

I. Fair Value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market which can be accessed by
the Company for the asset or liability.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act
in their economic best interest,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Financial
Information are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable




APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED
FORMERLY KNOWN AS APRAMEYA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Material Accounting Policies Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

Level 3 Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the Financial Information on a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

J. Financial instruments:

Financial instruments are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

i) Financial Assets:

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets
not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset. However, trade receivables that do not contain a
significant financing component are measured at transaction price. Purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation
or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date i.e,
the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three
categories:

a) Amortized Cost:
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a
business model with the objective of collecting the contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding.

Financial assets at amortized cost includes loans receivable, trade and other receivable
and other financial assets that are held with the object of collecting contractual cash
flows. After initial measurement at fair value, the financial assets are measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method less impairment.

b) Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income:

A financial asset is

subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held
within the business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Movements in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income,
except for recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign
exchange gains and losses which are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.




APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED
FORMERLY KNOWN AS APRAMEYA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Material Accounting Policies Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

c) Fair Value through Profit or Loss:

Financial assets, which are not classified in any of the above categories, are
subsequently faired valued through profit or loss.

d) De-recognition

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

e) Impairment

The Company recognizes loss allowance using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for
the financial assets, which are not fair valued through profit or loss/OCI. Loss allowance
for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECL. Trade receivables are of short duration, normally less than twelve
months and hence the loss allowance measured as lifetime ECL does not differ from that
measured as twelve months ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are
measured at an amount equal to the twelve months ECL, unless there has been a
significant increase in credit risk from initial recogmtwn in whlch case those are
measured at lifetime ECL.

ii) Financial Liabilities:

Initial recognition and measurement

The financial liabilities are classified at initial recognition as at fair value through profit or
loss or as those measured at amortized cost. The Company’s financial liabilities include
trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and financial
guarantee contracts.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss
are designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind-AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes
in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ losses are not subsequently
transferred to profit or loss. However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss
within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the
Statement of Profit or Loss.

Financial Liabilities at amortised cost
Financial liabilities classified and measured at amortised cost such as loans and borrowings

are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction cost incurred. After initial
recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
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APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED
FORMERLY KNOWN AS APRAMEYA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Material Accounting Policies Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

Effective interest rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process,

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR, The EIR amortisation is included as
- finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires, When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

K. Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future
events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the company, or the counterparty.

L. Loans and borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any differences between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in Profit or
loss over the period of the borrowing using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the
establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facilities will be drawn down. In this case, the fee
is deferred until the drawdown occurs.

The borrowings are removed from the Balance sheet when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the
consideration paid including any noncash asset transferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognised in profit or loss as other gains/(losses).

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional
right to defer settlement of the liability of at least 12 months after the reporting period.
Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or
before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payable on
demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability as current, if the
lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statement
for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.
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M. Cash and Cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value,

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flow are reported using indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals of accruals of past or future operating
cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or
financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and finance activities of the
Company are segregated.

N. Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized at the point in time when control of the asset is
transferred to the customer, generally on the delivery of the goods.

On the basis of the contractual terms with customers for projects, Revenue from project is
recognised at a point in time or over time, based on satisfaction of performance obligation/s
upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers.

Revenue is recognisable to the extent of the amount that reflects the consideration (i.e. the
transaction price) to which the Company is expected to be entitled in exchange for those goods
or services excluding any amount received on behalf of third party (such as indirect taxes). The
transaction price is determined on the basis of agreement or letter of allotment entered into
with the customer. '

The Company satisfies the performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of
the criteria prescribed under Ind AS 115 - "Revenue from Contracts with Customers" is
satisfied. If a performance obligation is not satisfied over time,then revenue is recognised at a
pointin time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

The Company recognises revenue for performance obligation satisfied over time only if it can
reasonably measure its progress towards complete satisfaction of the performance obligation.
The Company would not be able to reasonably measure its progress towards complete
satisfaction of a performance obligation if it lacks reliable information that would be required
to apply an appropriate method of measuring progress. In those circumstances, the Company
recognises revenue only to the extent of cost incurred until it can reasonably measure outcome
of the performance obligation.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate
performance obligations to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated. In
determining the transaction price, the Company considers the effects of variable consideration,
the existence of significant financing component and consideration payable to the customer like
return and trade discounts,

This includes bonus, incentives, discounts etc. It is estimated at contract inception and
constrained until it is highly probable that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of
cumulative revenue recognized will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable
consideration is subsequently resolved. It is reassessed at end of each reporting period,
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These are accounted for when additions, deletions or changes are approved either to the
contract scope or contract price. The accounting for modifications of contracts involves
assessing whether the goods or services added to the existing contract are distinct and whether
the pricing is at the standalone selling price. Goods or services added that are not distinct are
accounted for on a cumulative catch up basis, while those that are distinct are accounted for
prospectively, either as a separate contract, if additional goods or services are priced at the
standalone selling price, or as a termination of existing contract and creation of a new contract
if not priced at the standalone selling price.

0. Other Income:
Interest Income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest
income is accrued on time basis and is included in other income in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Rental income

Rental income arising from operating leases or on investment properties is accounted for
on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in
other non-operating income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other Income

Other income is accounted for on accrual basis except where the receipt of income is
uncertain in which case it is accounted for on receipt basis.

P. Employee Benefits:

Short term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for
the services rendered by employees is recognised during the period when the employee renders
the services. These benefits include compensated absences such as paid annual leave, and
performance incentives.

Long term employee benefits _

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of
the period in which the employee renders the related services are recognised as a liability at
the present value of the defined benefit obligation determined actuarially by using Projected
Unit Credit Method at the balance sheet date.

Post - employment benefits

The Company (employer) and the employees contribute a specified percentage of eligible
employees’ salary to the established provident fund. The Company is generally liable for annual
contributions and any shortfall in the fund assets based on government specified minimum
rates of return, and recognises such provident fund liability, considering fund as the defined
benefit plan, based on an independent actuarial valuation carried out at every statutory year
end using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Provision for gratuity for the staff is made on the basis of actuarial valuation and is charged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss. :
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Contribution to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are recognised as expense in
the Statement of Profit and Loss, when employees have rendered services entitling them to
contributions.

For defined benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected
Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in full in Other Comprehensive Income, for the period
in which they occur. Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits
are already vested, and is otherwise amortised on a straight line basis over the average period
until the benefits become vested.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value
of the defined benefit obligation and is adjusted both for unrecognised past service cost, and for
the fair value of plan assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation is limited to the present
value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the scheme, if lower.

Other long - term empldyment benefits
Liability towards other long term employee benefits if any is determined based on actual
liability.

The current service cost of other long terms employee benefits, recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss as part of employee benefit expense, reflects the increase in the obligation
resulting from employee service in the current year, benefit changes, curtailments and
settlements. Past service costs are recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the balance of the obligation.
This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Re-
measurements are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Q. Borrowing Costs:

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of
the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowing Costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of qualifying fixed assets
are capitalized as part of cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use,

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss account in the year in
which they are incurred.

R. Income taxes:

The tax expense comprises of current income tax and deferred tax.

Current Income Tax

Income tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized
directly in equity/OCI, in which case it is recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. Tax on
income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits
computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 using the tax rates and
tax laws that have been enacted-ar substantively enacted on the reporting date. The Company
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offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred Tax

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax assets is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled,

Deferred tax assets-are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those
temporary differences and losses, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax
balances relate to the same taxation authority.

S. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for
example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but
only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense rélating to a provision is
presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent Liabilities:

Contingent liability is disclosed for (i)} Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by the
future events not wholly within the control of the company or (ii) Present obligations arising
from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent Assets:
Contingent Assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

The Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet
date.

T. Earnings Per Share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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U. Segment Reporting

The operating segments are the segments for which separate financial information is available
and for which operating profit/loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the Managing Director
or the Whole Time Director in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.
Operating segments are reported in consistent manner with the internal reporting provided to
the Managing Director or the Whole Time Director of the Company. They are responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance of the Company.

Unallocable items include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated
to any business segment,

1.4. Recent pronouncements

Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)issued not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended
March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards
applicable to the Company.
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APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED (CIN : U51909GJ2021PLC128294)
FORMERLY KNOWN AS APPRAMEYA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

Property, plant and Equipments

: Lease Hold Office Furniture | Computers : Tota.l
Particulars - g : Vehicles | (Amtin
Land Equipments |and Fixtures| Equipments Rs))

Opening Gross carrying amount 102.13 7.80 8.94 3.11 25.38 147.35
Additions - 1.56 - 1.17 - 2.74
Disposals - - - ] - - -
Gross carrying amount as at 31.03.23 102,13 9.36 8.94 4.28 25.38 150.09
Opening Accumulated Depreciation 0.27 0.37 0.22 0.16 0.78 1.79
Depreciation charge for the year 1.03 1,52 0.85 117 3.01 7.58
On Disposals - - - - - -
Accumulated Depreciation as at 31.03.23 1.30 1.89 1.07 1.33 3.79 9.37
Net Carrying Amount as at 31.03.23 100.83 7.48 7.87 2.95 21.59 140.71
Gross carrying amount as at 01.04.23 102.13 9.36 8.94 4.28 25.38 150.09
Additions - 0.84 - 2.00 - ‘ 2.84
Disposals - - - - - 5
Gross carrying amount as at 31.03.24 102.13 10.20 8.94 6.28 25.38 152.92
Accumulated Depreciation as at 01.04.2023 1.30 1.89 1.07 1.33 3.79 9.37
Depreciation charge for the year 1.03 191 0.85 1.90 3.01 8.70
On Disposals - - - - - -
Accumulated Depreciation as at 31.03.24 2.33 3.80 1.92 3.23 6.80 18.08
Net Carrying Amount as at 31.03.24 99,80 6.41 7.02 3.05 18.58 134.85
Notes:

(i) The Company has adopted the deemed cost model for Property, plant and Equipment as permitted under Ind AS.

(ii) The vehicles used for the company's business operations are in the name of the erstwhile partnership firm and the directors of
the company.
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ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

Investment Property
5 Office Office

Favtienlars Building-1 | Building-2 Total
Opening Gross carrying amount 3.37 5.40 8.77
Additions - “ -
Disposals - = -
Gross carrying amount as at 31.03.23 3.37 5.40 8.77
Opening Accumulated Depreciation 0.03 0.05 0.08
Depreciation charge for the year 0.12 0.20 0.32
On Disposals - - &
Accumulated Depreciation as at 31.03.23 0.15 0.25 0.40
Net Carrying Amount as at 31.03.23 3.21 5.16 8.37
Gross carrying amount as at 01.04.23 3.37 5.40 8.77
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
Gross carrying amount as at 31.03.24 3.37 5.40 8.77
Accumulated Depreciation as at 01.04.23 0.15 0.25 0.40
Depreciation charge for the year 0.12 0.20 0.32
On Disposals - - -
Accumulated Depreciation as at 31.03.24 0.28 0.45 0.72
Net Carrying Amount as at 31.03,24 3.09 4.96 8.05
Note:
(i)The Company has adopted the deemed cost model for Investment Property as permitted under Ind AS.
Fair Va.]ue of Investment Property Valued 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
by Register Valuer
Offlice No, 5 .Sreyas Complex, Ahmedabad, 17.10 17.10
Gujarat, India
Off.ice No, 6 .Sreyas Complex, Ahmedabad, 27.42 27.42
Gujarat, India
Total Fair Value of Investment Properties 44,52 44,52

Notes:

(i) The company has mortgaged above investment properties to banks against term loan , cash credit and other credit facilities
availed by the company

(ii) The fair value of investment property is based on the valuation by a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of Companies
(Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017.
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ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

Other financial assets- Non current

Patdiliig As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2024 2023
f %

Unsecured, considered good
Security Deposits 76.45 86.44
Other deposits 3.46 1.46
Bank Deposit with More than 12 months maturity(*) 205.05 371.60

Total 284.96 459.49

Security Deposits and other security deposit are primarily in relation to public utility services, tender deposit and rental properties.

(*)Bank deposits are given as margin money to the Banks and customers.

Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

et As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2024 2023
% 3

Deferred Tax Assets
Related to Timming Difference under Income Tax Act 1961 36.34 16.57
Deferred Tax Liabilities :
Related to Property Plant and Equipments (0.08) (2.69)

Total 36.25 13.88
Movement in Deferred Tax
Opening Deferred Tax Assets /(Liabilities) 13.88 7.94
Recognized in Statement of Profit and loss (Income/(expense) ) 2191 | 6.82
Recognized in other comprehensive Income 0.47 (0.88)
Closing Deferred Tax Assets /(Liabilities) 36.25 13.88
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ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN. LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

Other non current assets

Particul As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Rl 2024 2023
% X
Capital Advances 58.32 -
Expenses paid in advance 11.94 5.05
Income tax refunds (net) 2.01 1.89
Total 72.27 6.94
Inventories
Particulars As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2024 2023
% X
(Atlower of cost and net realisable value)
Stock in Trade 262.41 565.42
Work-in-progress 77.06 222.79
Total 339.48 788.21

Notes:

The above inventories are pledged as security to the Bankers against the fund based and non fund based credit limits availed or to be

availed by the company.

Trade Receivables

Particulars As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2024 . 2023
g E

Trade Receivables considered Good-secured 5 &
Trade Receivables considered Good-Unsecured 5898.60 4230.79
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk - -
Trade Receivables credit impaired - .
Total 5898.60 4230.79
Less ! Loss Allowance (92.26) (51.16)

Total 5806.35 4179.63

Notes:

No trade receivables are due from directors or other officers of the company, either severally or jointly with any other person,

Refer note 37(C ) for ageing of trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Pakticilars As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2024 2023
E { E 4
Cash in hand 34,76 21.24
Total 34.76| 21.24
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ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

T — As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2024 2023
% 1
Other Bank Balances
In Deposit accounts (as margin money with Banks and Customers) 300.25 65.85
Total 300.25 65.85
Loans .
p As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Particulars 2024 2023
id i
Unsecured, considered good
Loan to employees 0.80 0.80
Total 0.80 0.80
Other financials assets
Particulars As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2024 2023
b X
Unsecured, considered good
Security Deposits 183.45 193.10
Less: Loss allowance (12.69) (12.69)
170.76 180.41
Other deposits 8.16 8.36
Other Receivables 2.74 0.55
Total 181.66 189.32

Security Deposits and other deposit are primarily in relation to public utility services, tender deposit and rental properties.

Other Current Assets
Paiticalars As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2024 2023
4 E

Prepaid Expense 134.60 37.67
Advances to suppliers 50.66 78,19
Balances with revenue authorities 179.03 198.87|

Total 364.29 314.73
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ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

Share Capital

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
a) Authorised
200,00,000 - Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 2,000.00 *2,000.00
b) Shares issued, subscribed and fully paid

1,40,00,000 - Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,400.00 1,400,00
c) Shares fully paid .

1,40,00,000 - Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,400.00 1,400.00

d) Reconciliation of the Number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end

As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars Number of % Number of %
shares shares (*¥)

At the beginning of the period 1,40,00,000 1,400.00 70,00,000 700.00
Increase /(decreased) during the period(*) - - 70,00,000 700.00
At the end of the year 1,40,00,000 1,400.00 1,40,00,000 1,400.00

(*) The above equity shares are issued to shareholders as a fully paid up benus share of Rs. 10 face value in proportion of one
equity share for each equity share held by shareholder on record date, pursuant to special resolution passed at Annual general
meeting held on 06th August, 2022,

e) Terms & Rights attached to each class of shares:

The company has only one class of equity shares having face value of Rs. 10 per share . Each holder of equity shares is entitled to
one vote per share. In the event of liguidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any
remaining assets of the company , after distribution of all preferential amounts and repayment, if any in the proportion to to the
number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

f) Details of Shares held by each Share Holder Holding more than 5% of Shares:

As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Class of shares / Name of share holder Number of % of total Number of % of
3 k4 total
shares shares shares
shares
'Equitval it = ig]
Chetan Mohan Joshi 69,00,000 690.00 49.29% 69,00,000 690.00 | 49.29%
Saurabh Kishorbhai Bhatt 69,00,000 690.00 49.29% 69,00,000 690.00 | 49.29%
Total 1,38,00,000 1,380.00 98.57%] 1,38,00,000 | 1,380.00 | 98.57%

(g) Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back
during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date

()During the year 2022-23, the company has allotted 70,00,000 equity shares as fully paid-up bonus shares in the ratio of 1:1
(i.e. One Bonus shares for every share held) by capitalization of Retained Earnings of Rs. 700.00 lakhs/-.

(if) The company has issued 70,00,000 equity shares to partners of the erstwhile firm i.e M/s Aprameya Engineering on its
conversion to private limited company. The shares were issued at par against the Fixed capital of partners outstanding as on
date of conversion i.e 27.12.2021.

h) Disclosure of Promoter's Shareholding:

As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
%

Name of Promoter Number of | % oftotal % change % oftotal | change

shares shares |during the year No ofshares shares during

the year
Chetan Mohan Joshi 69,00,000 49.29% 0.00% 69,00,000 49.29%| 0.00%
Saurabh Kishorbhai Bhatt 69,00,000 49.29% 0.00% 69,00,000 49.29%| 0.00%
Archna Chetan Joshi 60,000 0.43% 0.00%] 60,000 0.43%)] 0.00%
Pooja Saurabh Bhatt 60,000 0.43% 0.00% 60,000 0.43%)| 0.00%

A
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ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

Other Equity

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

Opening Balance

a) Retained earnings

592,64 745.40
Profit for the year 349,07 544.61
Less: Bonus issued of Share (Note:1) - (700.00)
Items of Other Comprehensive Income
Less: Remeasurement of Defined Benefit (1.40) 2,63
Plans, net of tax
Total 940.31 592.64

Note:1 Bonus shares are issued by way of capitalisation of retained earning
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

Borrowings

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

I

§

(a) Term Loan
= Secured - at amortized cost

From Banks (Refer Note No. 16.1) 3.97 27.97
Less: Current Maturities 3.97 24.00
Non Current 0.00 3.97
From GIDC  (Refer note No. 16.2) 59.95 68.51
Less: Current Maturities 8.56 8.56
Non Current 51.39 59.95
(b) Other Loans
- Unsecured
From Bank (Refer note No. 16.3) 173.45 -
Less: Current Maturities 151.04 =
22.41 -
From NBFC (Refer note No. 16.4) 33.85 33.85
Less: Current Maturities 5.37 -
28.48 33.85
(c) Related Party Loans
From Directors(Refer note No. 16.5) 950.00 1,100.00
Inter Corporate Deposit (Refer note No. 16.6) 182.90 -
Total 1,235.19 1,197.77

16.1 Details of security and terms of repayment:
(I) Nature of Security

(a) The GECL- Working capital term loan of Rs. 72.00 Lakhs from Punjab National Bank (" PNB") are secured by offering

following primary and collateral securities.

a. Primary Security

Hypothecation of entire current assets ( Present as well as Future) of the company including stock and Book debts and
personal guarantee of Mr Chetan Joshi, Mrs. Archna Joshi, Mr Saurabh Bhatt and Mrs Pooja Bhatt and corporate

guarantee of Aprameya Engineering (I) Pvt. Ltd.
b. Collateral Securities

Mortgage on Two Investment properties, Residential and Commercial properties of Directors jointly held with relative
members, and Commercial properties of Aprameya Engineering (I) Pvt Ltd. and Guarantee Coverage From National

Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Limited("NCGTC").
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Mortgage of Properties as a collateral security to the
Bank

Property Owned By

Type of Property

Office No, 5 Sreyas Complex, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India

M/s Aprameya Engineering
Limited

Office No, 6 Sreyas Complex, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India

M/s Aprameya Engineering
Limited

Investment Property

Office No, 4 Sreyas Complex, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India

M/s Aprameya Engineering
(India) Pvt Ltd

Commercial Prbperty

Shop No. 215 Gala Empire, Opp Doordarshan Road,
Drive in Road, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India

Mr. Saurabh Bhatt &
Mrs. Pooja Bhatt

Commercial Property

Shop No. 216 Gala Empire, Opp Doordarshan Road,
Drive in Road, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India

Mr. Chetan Joshi &
Mrs. Archana Joshi

Residential Property

Flat No. A-3/502, 5 the floor, Green Acres, Nr. Auda Lake
Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India

Mr. Saurabh Bhatt &
Mrs, Pooja Bhatt

Commercial Property

Flat No. A-1/202, 2nd floor, Green Acres, Nr. Auda Lake
Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India

Mr. Chetan Joshi &
Mrs. Archana Joshi

Residential Property

Office No, 908, 8th Floor, Venus Atlantis, 100 Ft Road, Nr,
Auda Garden, Satellite, Ahmedabad

Mr. Saurabh Bhatt &
Mr. Chetan Joshi

Office No, 712, 7th Floor, Venus Atlantis, 100 Ft Road, Nr,
Auda Garden, Satellite, Ahmedabad

Mr. Saurabh Bhatt &
Mr. Chetan Joshi

Commercial Property

Flat No. A/302, Block A, 3rd floor, "Riviera Elite Flat",
Nr Sky City Township, Shela Ahmedabad

Mr. Saurabh Bhatt &
Mrs. Pooja Bhatt

Flat No, A/402, Block 4, 4th floor, "Riviera Elite Flat",
Nr Sky City Township, Shela Ahmedabad

Mr. Chetan Joshi &
Mrs. Archana Joshi

Residential Property

Fixed Deposit of Rs. 100 Lakhs and interest accrued thereon.

(1) Terms of Repayment

The above term loan is repayable in 48 months including moratorium period of 12 months and by way of instalments of
Rs. 2.00 Lakhs p.m. starting from July, 2021, Interest is payable at 9.25% p. a.( 9.25% p. a. for F.Y. 2022-23). The interest
is payable as and when due during the moratorium period.

16.2 Details of security and terms of repayment:

Terms of Repayment

The company has acquired Land on Lease from Sanand GIDC. The GIDC has allowed the company to pay premium of
Rs.68.51 Lakhs after the moratorium period of 2 years in 32 Quarterly instalment of Rs, 2,14 Lakhs with interest payable
at the rate of 10% p. a, (10% p.a. F.Y. 2022-23) starting from 30-06-2023. Interest is payable in moratorium period as
and when due on monthly basis.

16.3 Details of terms of repayment:

The above unsecured term loans of Rs, 226.50 lakhs were obtained from various banks and are repayable in 18 months
by way of monthly instalments of Rs. 13.91 Lakhs(including interest), Interest is payable at 15% p. a.
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16.4 Details of terms of repayment:

The above term loan is repayable in 84 months (including moratorium period of 36 months) by way of monthly
instalments of Rs. 0. 96 Lakhs(including interest) starting from June, 2024 Interest is payable at 16.25% p. a. (16.25%
for F.Y. 2022-23) . The interest is payable as and when due during the moratorium period.

16.5 Details of terms of repayment:
The above loan from directors are repayable after the period of Two years . Interest is paid at Nil p. a. (6.00% p.a. for F.Y.
2022-23)

16.6 Details of terms of repayment:
The above intercorporate deposit are repayable after Two years. [nterest is paid at 11% p. a.

Maturity Profile of above loans:

Particulars _ . Asat Asat

31st March, 2024 31stMarch, 2023
Secured Loans
After 1to 5 years 34.24 38.21
After 5 to 10 years §oms . 1715 25.71
Unsecured Loans
After 1to 5 years 1183.80 1131.95

After 5 to 10 years 0.95 1.90
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Provisions - Non current

Particul As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
articulars 2024 2023
% T
Provision for Gratuity (Net) (Refer note 34(B)) 17.69 12.68
Total 17.69 12.68
Other non-current liabilities
——— As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
articulars 2024 2023
% %
Income Received in Advance 4.66 6.22
Total 4.66 6.22
Borrowings
Pt As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
articulars 2024 2023
k. I
(a) Secured
- From Bank ( Refer note no. 19 (i) ) 1923.08 1,295.27
- Current Maturities of Secured Borrowings (Refer note no 16.1) 3.97 24.00
- From GIDC
- Current Maturities of Secured Borrowings (Refer note no 16.2) 8.56 8.56
(b) Unsecured
- From Bank ( Refer note no, 19 (ii) ) 2998 -
- Current Maturities of Borrowing from Bank (Refer note no 16.3) 151.04 =
- From NBFC (( Refer note no. 19 (iii) ) 652.90 324.28
- Current Maturities of Borrowing from NBFC (Refer note no. 16. 4) 537 -
(c) Related Party Loans- Unsecured
- From Directors (Refer note no 16.5) 21.75 24,07
- Inter Corporate Deposit (Refer note No. 16.6) 173.00 -
Total 2969.65 1676.18

i. Cash credit and other working capital facilities

(a) The Bank facilities of Working Capital being Cash Credit limit of Rs, 1950.00 lakhs (Rs. 1350. Lakhs) and other Facilities
obtained from the bank are primarily secured by first pari passu charge by Hypothecation of entire stocks and book debts

and all other present and future Current Assets of the company.

(b)The interest rate for the above facility is 9.75% p. a. (9.35% for F.Y. 2022-23).
(c) The above facilities are further collaterally secured by first pari passu charge by creating equitable mortgage on Two
Investment properties of the companies, Residential and Commercial properties of directors jointly held with relative

members, and Commercial properties of Aprameya Engineering (1) Pvt Ltd and personal guarantee of directors and their
relative members and corporate guarantee of Aprameya Engineering (1) Pvt. Ltd.

(ii) Working capital facilities (Unsecured) - From Bank

monthly instalments of Rs. 4.51 Lakhs(including interest). Interest is payable at 15% p. a.

(iii) Working capital facilities (Unsecured) - From Other

.The above unsecured term loans of Rs. 50.00 lakhs were obtained from banks and is repayable in 18 months by way of

The compnay has obtained short term credit facility from the vairous non bank financing companies and are repayable in

12 months. This facility is secured by persons
ine

guarantee of directors.
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Trade Payables
Paiticuliis As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
s 2024 2023
ki E
Total Outstanding dues of Micro and Small enterprises 17.25 185.64
Total Outstanding dues other than Micro and Small enterprises 652.87 683.68
Total 670.12 869.32
(Refer note no.37 (A) and (B))
Other Financial Liabilities :
Paitlciiliis ' As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2024 2023
g ks
Interest accrued on borrowings and others - 8.71
Other expenses payable 49,18 178.42
Security Deposit - 0.94
Total 49.18 188.07
Other Current Liabilities
Particulars Asat31st March, As at 31 March 2023
2024
g % I
Statutory dues 227.24 160,91
Advance from customers 6.33 294
Salary and wages payables 2.74 23.80
Income Received in Advance 5.02 5.60
Total 241.33 193.24
Provisions - Current
Particulars HEGES S teh; Asat 31 March 2023
2024
i X
(a) Provision for employee benefits:
Provision for bonus 16.80 16.63
Provision for gratuity({Refer note 34(B)) 0.86] 0.65
Total 17.67 17.28
/"'\;:i':(—" 2%
‘_,(}‘ '-f"”‘\‘a:‘\)'
P
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Revenue from Operations

For the year For the year
Particulars ended on 31st ended on 31st
March 2024 March 2023
E E§
(a) Sale of Products
-Traded goods 1802.69 1277.16
-Project supplies 4578.76 6460.55
6381.45 7737.71
(b) Sale of services comprises :
-Business Support Services 115.20 51.70
-Maintenance services 19.58 22.50
134.78 74.20
Total 6516.23 781191
Other Income
For the year For the year
Particulars ended on 31st ended on 31st
March 2024 March 2023
E 4 E
Rent Income 3.10 3.63
Interest Income on Bank deposits 26.08 17.19
Other Misc, balance written back 16.80 0.62
Total 45.99 21.44
Purchase of Stock in Trade
For the year For the year
Particulars ended on 31st ended on 31st
March 2024 March 2023
E{ %
Purchase of Stock in Trade 1228.46 809.13
Total 1228.46 809.13
Turnkey Project Expenses
For the year For the year
Particulars ended on 31st ended on 31st
March 2024 March 2023
k4 E§
Project supplies 2909.79 4089.65
Project direct expenses 392.68 751.98
Total cost of Material Consumed 3302.47 4841.63
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Changes in Inventories of Stock -in - Trade and Work in Progress

For the year For the year
Particulars ended on 31st ended on 31st
March2024 March 2023
I 3
(a) Inventories at the beginning of the year
Stock in Trade 565.42 627.34
Work in progress 222,79 116.52
788.20 743.86
(b) Inventories at the end of the year:
Stock in Trade 262.41 565.42
Work in progress 77.06 222.79
33948 788.20
Net Change in Inventories 448.72 (44.34)
Employee Benefit expenses
For the year For the year
Particulars ended on 31st ended on 31st
March 2024 March 2023
z i3
Salary, Wages, Bonus and Others etc. 233.01 237.57
Contributions to Provident and other funds 10.25 8.86
Staff welfare expenses 27.30 11.26
Total 270.55 257.69
Finance Costs
For the year For the year
Particulars ended on 31st ended on 31st
March 2024 March 2023
% kd
(i) Interest expense
(a) Borrowings from banks 103.46 50.14
(b) Borrowings from others 65.26 88.35
(ii) Other Finance Cost 42.61 69.31
211.33 207.81




APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED (CIN : U51909GJ2021PLC128294)
FORMERLY KNOWN AS APPRAMEYA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

31 Other Expenses

For the year For the year
Particulars ended on 31st ended on 31st

March 2024 March 2023

£ 4 X
Auditor remuneration 5.25 7.53
Director's Remuneration 225.00 414,00
Electricity expenses 474 445
Repairs and Maintenance expenses 2.36 9.02
Repairs and Maintenance expenses -Other 1.07 4.61
Rent expenses(refer note 34(D)) 54.19 54.31
Installation expenses : 93.71 103.50
Insurance expenses 6.02 3.23
Legal and professional expenses 24.83 122.21
Corporate responsibility expenses(refer note 37(D)) 21.75 20.00
Commission expenses 8.83 82.97
Rates & taxes 1.61 1.52
Travelling & Conveyance expenses 84.48 81.80
Selling and distribution expenses 211 2.99
Expected Credit Loss(refer Note 36 (A) (ii)) 41.09 29.77
Other Miscellaneous Expenses 53.28 61.97
Total 630.33 1003.87

31.1 Payments to Auditors

For the year For the year
Particulars ended on 31st ended on 31st

March 2024 March 2023
Statutory Audit Fees 3.00 3.00
Certification fees 2.25 4.53
Total 5.25 7.53

|
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32 Taxes Reconciliation

For the year For the year
Particulars ended on 31st ended on 31st
March 2024 March 2023
(a) Income tax expense
(i) Current tax
Current tax on profits for the year 134.16 211.79
Short/ (Excess) provision of earlier year - 0.09
134.16 211.88
(1) Total Deferred tax expenses (Benefits) (21.91) (6.82)
(21.91) (6.82)
Total Income tax expenses (i + ii) 112.25 205.06
(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by
India’s tax rate
Profit before income tax expense 461.32 749.67
Tax at the Indian tax rate of 25.17% 116.10 188.68
Depreciation - 0.52 0.39
Allowable u/s 43B of the Income tax act (10.85) (0.38)
Non-deductible tax expenses 6.34 23.10
Others 0.14 0.09
Income Tax Expense 112.25 205.06
33 Additional Information to the Financial Statements
A. Contingent Liabilities not provided for are classified as under:
Paisilaie As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
Tax deducted at sources (TDS Default) 0.81 0.40
Income Tax Related Matters (*) 232 112.04
Tax Deducted at Source (under Erst while Partneship firm) 3.02 -
Bank Guarantees 518.79 405.95
Total 524.94 518.40

(*)The company has received demand notice of Rs. 112.04 lakhs for the AY. 2022-23. The company had filled the appeal
against the order of CIT(A) to the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT). ITAT has passed the order in favour of the company

on 11th June, 2024,

B. Capital Commitment

Particolars Asat 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

Estimated amount of Contracts to be executed on capital account and not 11611

provided for (net of advances of ¥ 58.32 Lakhs (PY.% Nil) )
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Disclosures Under Indian Accounting Standards:

(A) Earning per share

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for thé year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the

weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the period.

Dlluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted

average number of Equity shares outstanding during the period.

i. Profit attributable to Equity holders of Company

For the year

For the year

Particulars ended on 31st ended on 31st
] March 2024 March 2023
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for basic and diluted 544,61

earnings per share

349.07

ii. Weighted average number of ordinary shares

For the year

For the year

Particulars ended on 31st ended on 31st
March 2024 March 2023

Issued ordinary shares(in Nos) 1,40,00,000 70,00,000

Issue of Bonus Share issued in F.Y. 2022-23 - 70,00,000

Weghted average number of shares at 31st March for basic and diluted 1,40,00,000 1,40,00,000

earnings per shares

Basic and diluted earnings per share 2.49 3.89
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Disclosure as required under Ind AS 19 - Employee Benefits
[i] Defined benefit plans:

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every emplayee who has completed five years or more of service gets a
gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service, The scheme is unfunded. The
following tables summaries the components of net benefit expense recognized in the Statement of profit and loss and the
unfunded status and amounts recognized in the balance sheet for the gratuity plan,

Risks associated with defined benefit plan
Interest rate risk: A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the Government securities rate will increase the present value of
the liability requiring higher provision.

Salary Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of members.
As such, an increase in the salary of the members more than assumed level will increase the plan's liability.

Investment Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined
by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. If the return on plan asset is below this
rate, it will create a plan deficit. Currently, for the plan in India, it has a relatively balanced mix of investments in government
securities, and other debt instruments.

Asset Liability Matching Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. The entity has to manage pay-out based
on pay as you go basis from own funds.

Mortality risk: Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does not _
have any longevity risk.

Characteristics of defined benefit plans
During the year, there were no plan amendments, curtailments and settlements.

The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan and the amounts recognised in the Company's financial statements :

Defined benefit plans
a) Reconciliation in present value of obligations (PVO) - Defined Benefit Gratuity unfunded as on
Obligation: 31stMarch, 2024 | 31stMarch, 2023
Present value of Benefit Obligations at the beginning of the period 13.33 13.25
Current Service Cost ' 2.35 2.64
Interest Cost 1.00 0.96
Past Service Cost - -
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on obligations
Due to Change in Demographic Assumption - -
Due to Change in Financial Assumption 0.52 (0.35)
Due to Experience 1.35 (3.16)
Present value of Benefit Obligations at the end of the year 18.55 13.33

b) Reconciliation of PVO and fair value of plan assets:

Gratuity unfunded as on

31stMarch, 2024

31st March, 2023

Present value of Benefit Obligations at the end of the year 18.55 13.33
Fair value of Plan assets at the end of the year - z
Net (Asset) / Liability recognised in Balance sheet———_ 18.55 13.33

@(\‘3"“‘79
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c) Net Interest Cost for Current year

Gratuity unfunded as on

31stMarch, 2024

31stMarch, 2023

d) Net Expenses recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss accounts

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the year 13.33 13.25

(Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the year) . -

Net Liability/ ( Asset) at the Beginning 13.33 13.25

Interest cost 1.00 0.96

(Interest Income ) - 4

Net Interest Cost for Current Year 1.00 0.96
Gratuity unfunded as on

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

Current Service Cost 2.35 2.64
Net Interest Cost 1.00 0.96
Total Expense 3.35 3.60

e) Expense recognised in Other comprehensive Income for Current year

Gratuity unfunded as on

31stMarch, 2024

31stMarch, 2023

Actuarial ( Gains) Losses on Obligation for the year 1.87 (3.51)
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income - =
Net (Income)/ Expense For the Period Recognized in OCI 1.87 (3.51)

f) Balance Sheet Reconciliation

Gratuity unfunded as on

31stMarch, 2024

31stMarch, 2023

Opening balance 13.33 13.25
Expense Recognized in Statement of Profit Or Loss 3.35 3.60
Expense Recognized in OCI 1.87 (3.51)
(Employer's Contribution ) " =
Net Liability ( Assets) Recognized in the Balance Sheet 18.55 13.33
. Gratuity unfunded as on
g) Other Details
: 31st March, 2024 31stMarch, 2023
No of Active Members(In Numbers) 44.00 42,00
Per Month Salary for Active Members ( Rs in Lakhs) 593 4.89
Weighted Average Duration of the Projected Benefit Obligation(In years) 12.00 12.00
Average Expected Future Service(In years) 14.00 14.00
Projected Benefit Obligation (Rs. In Lakhs) 18.55 13.33
Prescribed Contribution for Next Year (12 Months) - -
h) Assumptions used in the accounting for the gratuity plan: SahLiythnded Sson
31stMarch, 2024 | 31stMarch, 2023
Expected return on plan assets (%) N.A. N.A,
Rate of Discounting 7.22% 7.50%
Rate of Salary Increase 7.00% 7.00%
Rate of Employee Turnover 5.00% 5.00%
Mortality Rate During Employment Indian Assured Lives | Indian Assured Lives
Mortality Mortality

(2012-14) Urban

(2012-14) Urban

Note 1: Discount rate is determined by reference to market yields at the balance sheet date on Government bonds, where the
currency and terms of the Government bonds are consistent with the currency and estimated terms for the benefit obligation.

Note 2: The estimate of future salary increase takes jnte-a

iNeg
‘s

ount inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such
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Sensitivity Analysis

Gratuity unfunded as on
Particulars
31stMarch, 2024 31st March, 2023
Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions 18.55 13.33
+1.00% Change in Rate of Discounting (1.75) (1.27)
-1.00% Change in Rate of Discounting 2,07 1.50
+1.00% Change in Rate of Salary escalation 2.05 1.49
-1.00% Change in Rate of Salary escalation (1.76) (1.28)
+1.00% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover (0.03) 0.01
-1.00% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 0.03 (0.02)

The sensitivity analysis has been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at

the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant,

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the projected benefit obligation as it
is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be
correlated. Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the projected benefit obligation has
been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same method as applied
in calculating the projected benefit obligation as recognised in the balance sheet.

Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan and the
amounts recognised in the Company's financial statements as at balance sheet date:

Gratuity unfunded as on

Particulars
‘ 31stMarch, 2024 31stMarch, 2023
Total employee benefit liabilities - 18.55 13.33
Non-current 17.69 12.68
Current 0.86 0.65
Other Employee Benefits

The company has payed its obligation towards leave encashment before the end year and there are no carry forward leave

encashment to be payable as on the end of the financial period.

(ii) Defined Contribution plans:

Amounts recognized as expense for the period towards contribution to the following funds:

Particulars

Ason

31stMarch, 2024

31stMarch, 2023

Employers contribution to:

-Provident Fund (PF) 9.30 7.87
-Employee State Insurance Scheme 0.95 0.99
Total Compensation 10.25 8.86

_,,69
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Related Party Disclosures
(i) Name of the related party and nature of relationship: -

Names of related parties Description of relationship

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

1. Mr. Chetan Joshi Managing Director

2. Mr, Saurabh Bhatt Chairmain & Executive Director

3. Mrs. Archna Joshi Additional Director (w.e.f 01.04.22)

4, Mrs. Pooja Bhatt Additional Director (w.e.f 01.04.22)

5. Mrs. Salini Hitesh Jalan Independent Director (w.e.f 15.06.22)

6. Mrs. Raina Singh - |Independent Director (w.e.f 15.06.22)

7. Mrs Heena Hareshbhai Jaichandani o ‘|Independent Director (w.e.f 02.07.22)

8. Mr. Sureshkumar Verma Independent Director (w.e.f 02,.07,22)

9. Mr. Vijaykumar K Jotani Company Secretary (w.e.f 01.04.22 and upto
02.01.23)

10. Mrs. Ummay Amen Masragqi Company Secretary (w.e.f 31.03.23 and upto
29.02.24)

11. Mrs. Sanjoly Alkesh Jalan Company Secretary (w.e.f 02.03.24)

12. Mr. Jignesh Suthar " |Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f 06.08.22)

Relative Relative of KMPs

1. Mr. Sunil Joshi

2. Mrs. Aarti Joshi

3. Mr. Mohan Champalal Joshi

4, Mrs. Devyaniben Kishorbhai Bhatt
5. Mr. Kishor Ichashankar Bhatt

Related Entities Entities over which KMP / Relatives of KMP
1, Aprameya Health Care_Prop. Saurabh Bhatt-HUF
2. Aprameya Life Science_Prop. Chetan Joshi-HUF
3. Mecviz Endoscopy India Private Limited

4, Aprameya Engineering (India) Private Limited
5.D & A Instrumentation Labs LLP

6. Manitechnest Solution LLP

7. Divya Jyot Vehicular Mishaps Relief Foundation
("Aprameya Foundation" W.E.F 18.06.2024)

8. Aprameya Health Care LLC, New Jersy, USA

[ii] Transactions along with related parties for the period ended March 31, 2024

Name of Parties For the year For the year
ended on 31st March ended on 31st
2024 March 2023
Bonus Share Issue .
Mr. Chetan Joshi - 345.00
Mr. Saurabh Bhatt . - 345.00
Mrs. Archana Joshi - 3.00
Mrs. Pooja Bhatt - 3.00
Mr. Mohan Champalal Joshi 5 ° - 2.00
Mrs. Devyaniben Kishorbhai Bhatt : - 1.00

Mr. Kishorbhai Ichashankar Bhatt - 1.00
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Property Rent Deposit Given

Mr. Chetan Joshi 1.63 1.63
Mr, Saurabh Bhatt 1.63 1.63
Mrs. Pooja Bhatt 0.20 0.20
Mrs. Archana Joshi 0.20 0.20
Aprameya Engineering (India) Private Limited 0.25 0.25
Rent Expense

Mr. Chetan Joshi 19.50 16.50
Mr. Saurabh Bhatt 19.50 19.50
Mrs. Archana Joshi 240 2.40
Mrs. Pooja Bhatt 2.40 2.40
Aprameya Engineering (India) Private Limited 3.30 3.00
Interest Expense

Mr. Chetan Joshi 35.29
Mr. Saurabh Bhatt 36,51
Salary Expense

Mr. Chetan Joshi 100.50 195.00
Mr. Saurabh Bhatt 100.50 195.00
Mrs. Archana Joshi 12.00 12.00
Mrs. Pooja Bhatt 12.00 12.00
Mr. Jignesh Suthar 12,93 7.85
Mrs. Ummay Amen Masraqi 1.89 1.00
Corporate Social Responsibility '
Divya Jyot Vehicular Mishaps Relief Foundation ("Aprameya 21.75 0.00
Foundation" W.E.F 18.06.2024)

Director Sitting Fees

Mrs Heena Hareshbhai Jaichandani 0.60 0.30
Mrs. Raina Singh 0.60 0.30
Mrs. Salini Hitesh Jalan 0.60 0.30
Mr. Sureshkumar Verma 0.60 0.30
Unsecured Loan taken during the year

Mr. Chetan Joshi 295.00 350.67
Mr. Saurabh Bhatt 275.00 354.48
Mecviz Endoscopy India Private Limited 182.90 -
Aprameya Engineering (India) Private Limited 313.00 -
Unsecured Loan paid back during the period

Mr. Chetan Joshi 352.44 376.81
Mr, Saurabh Bhatt 369.88 416,05
Aprameya Engineering (India) Private Limited 140.00 -
Unsecured Loan Outstanding

Mr. Chetan Joshi 506.50 563.94
Mr. Saurabh Bhatt : 465.25 560.13
Mecviz Endoscopy India Private Limited 182.90 -
Aprameya Engineering (India) Private Limited 173.00 =
Amount Payable Outstanding

Mr. Chetan Joshi 1.22 -
Mr. Saurabh Bhatt 1.22 -
Mrs. Archana Joshi 0.18 -
Mrs. Pooja Bhatt 0.18 -

Personal Guarantee given for Securing Bank Facility

Mr. Chetan Joshi ,Mr. Saurabh Bhatt, Mrs. Archana Joshi & Mrs. Pooja Bhatt

Corporate Guarantee given for Securing Bank Facility
Aprameya Engineering (India) Private Limited
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Ameount paid by company related to accounts payable

Aprameya Eng (India) Pvt Ltd 216.17 342.90
Mecviz Endoscopy India Pvt Ltd " 104.00 17.98
Aprameya Health Care_Prop. Saurabh Bhatt-HUF - 18.30
Aprameya Life Science_Prop. Chetan Joshi-HUF - 18.26
Mrs. Aarti Joshi - 12.28
Mr. Sunil Joshi - 15.88
Accounts payable outstanding ‘

Aprameya Eng (India) Pvt Ltd o 216.17
Mecviz Endoscopy India Pvt Ltd - . 104.00

(D) Leases:

(i) AsLessee

(a) Short term Leases
The Company has taken various premises under short term lease. The Lease agreements have no sub leases.
These Lease are generally cancellable and are renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreed terms.
There are no restrictions imposed by lease agreements. The lease payment recognised in the statement of
profit & loss during the year 31st March, 2024 is % 52,73 Lakhs (%, 54.31 lakhs for F.Y, 2022-23).

(b) Finance Leases

The lease hold land asset has been created on account-cfpayments made by the company towards lease hold
land aquired during the year.

For the year For the year
Particulars ended on 31st March ended on 31st
2024 March 2023
Amortisation charges for the period : 1.03 1.03

(ii) AsLessor

The Company has provided two office premises on lease through operating and cancellable lease
arrangements for the short term period.

Rental income arising from operating leases on Investment properties is accounted over the lease terms and
is included in Other Income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Particulars For the year For the year
ended on 31st March ended on 31st
2024 March 2023
Rental Income 3.10 3.63
/x— ' ; ;’\‘
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Segment reporting:
Primary Segment

There are two major Business segments. One is trading of Medical support Equipments(Trading Sales) and another

is supplies for Infra Projects for health care sectors(Turnkey project supplies).

Revenue by Type of Business

31stMarch, 2024

31stMarch, 2023

(i) The Company has common PPE for Trading and Trunkey Project supplies.

; Trunkey . Trunkey
Particulars kraciig Project Total Trading Project Total
Sales Sales
Supply Supply

‘[Segment Revenue 1802.69 4713.55 6516.23| 1277.16 6534.75 781191
Segment Results 168.68 1265.35 1434.03 219.64 1799.39 2019.02
Add:
Unallocable income and
Expenditure
(1) Expense (1,018.70) (1,290.80)
(2) Other Income 45.99 21.44
Profit Before Tax 461.32 749.67
Less: Tax expenses 112.25 205.06
Profit Before Tax 349.07 544.61
Other Comprehensive Income (1.40) 2.63
Total Comprehensive Income 347.67 547.24
Segment assets and
Liabilities
Segment Assets 1595.40 5349.22 6944.62| 1449.23 4314,76 5763.99
Unallocated Assets 619.35 425.19
Total Assets 7563.97 6189.18
Segment Liabilities 597.86 125.38 723.23 306.41 802.78 1109.19
Unallocated Liabilities 295.60 213.40
Total Liabilities 1018.83 1322.59
Capital employed 997.55 5223.84 6221.39| 1142.83 351197 4654.80
Unallocated 323.76 211.79
Total Capital employed 6545.15 4866.59
Notes:

(il) Concentration of Revenues from 1 customer ( Six customers for F.Y, 2022-23 ) of the company were 47.79% of
Total Revenue (76.19 %, For F. Y. 2022-23 ) for the period ended 31st March, 2024,

(iii) Segment revenue generated from external customers which is fully attributable to the Company's Country of
domicile i.e. India. All assets are located in the Company's Country of domicile.

-
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Fair Value Measurements

Financial instruments by category

Carrying value of Financial Assets and financial Liabilities including their levels in the fair value hierarchy, are
presented below. Financial Assets and Fiancial Liabilities such as cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances ,
trade receivables, loans, Trade payables, borrowings of which the fair value is a reasonable approximation of fair

value due to their short term nature are disclosed at carrying values.

Particulars FVTPL FVOCI Amortized Cost
As at 31st March, 2024
Financial Assets
Loans and advances - 0.80
Deposits - 261.57
Trade Receivables : 5806.35
Cash and Cash Equivalents - 34.76
Bank Balances other than above - - 505.30
Total Financial Assets - - 6608.78
As at 31st March, 2023
Financial Assets
Loans and advances - 0.80
Deposits - 277.22
Trade Receivables - - 4179.63
Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 21.24
Bank Balances other than above - - 43744
Total Financial Assets - 4916.33
As at 31st March, 2024
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - - 4204.84
Other financial Liabilities - 49.18
Trade payables - 670.12
Total Financial Liabilities - - 4924.13
As at 31st March, 2023
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - 2873.95
Other financial Liabilities - - 188.07
Trade payables - - 869.32
Total Financial Liabilities - 3931.35

(i) Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments
that are (a) recognized and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortized cost and for which fair values are
disclosed in the financial statements, To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining
fair value, the Group has classified its financial instruments. into the three levels prescribed under the accounting

standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table,
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Financial Assets and Liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements

As at 31st March, 2024 Carrying Level 1 Level 2
Amount Level 3

Financial Assets at FVTPL “ & a
Financial Assets at FVOCI - . " =

Total Financial Assets - 3 "
Financial Liabilities at FVTPL C . = @ "
Financial Liabilities at FVOCI ) . - -
Total Financial Liabilities - - . 2
As at 31st March, 2023 Carrying Level 1 Level 2

Amount Level 3

Financial Assets at FVTPL - - .
Financial Assets at FVOCI ) & ¢

Total Financial Assets - = . “
Financial Liabilities at FVTPL - - - ¥
Financial Liabilities at FVOCI - o =

Total Financial Liabilities - - . .

Level 1: Hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices(unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific
estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in
level 2,

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in
‘level 3.

There are no transfers between levels 1 and 2 during the year.

The Company's pelicy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels at the end of the
reporting period.

(ii) Valuation technique used to determine fair value
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

- the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments
- the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted analysis (if
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Financial Risk Management

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise of loan from banks and trade payables. The main purpose of
these financial liabilities is to raise finance for the Company's operations.The Company has various financial assets
such as trade receivables, cash and short term deposits, other Deposits, which arise directly from its operations.The
main risks arising from Company's financial instruments are foreign currency risk, credit risk, market risk, interest
rate risk and liquidity risk. The Board of Directors review and agree policies for managing each of these risks.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of incurring a loss that may arise from a borrower or customer failing to make required
payments. Credit risk arises mainly from outstanding receivables from free market dealers, cash and cash equivalents,
employee advances and security deposits. The Company manages and analyses the credit risk for each of its new
clients before standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered.

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The
demographics of the customer and including the default risk of the industry, also has an influence on credit risk
assessment, Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring
the creditworthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis through each reporting period. To assess whether there is a
significant increase in credit risk the Company compares the risk of default occurring on asset as at the reporting date
with the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. It considers reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking
information such as:

i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business;
ii) Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty;
iif) Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty’s ability to meet

its obligations;

iv) Significant increase in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same counterparty;
v) Significant changes in the value of the collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of the third-party

(M

(if)

guarantees or credit enhancements.

Financial assests are written off when there is no reasonable expectations of recovery, such as a customer failing to
engage in a repayment plan with the Company. Where loans or receivables have been written off, the Company

- continues to engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the receivable due. Where recoveries are made,

these are recognized as income in the statement of profit and loss.

Trade Receivables

For trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instrument,
which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the receivables. When
determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when
estimating expected credit Losses (ECL), the Company considers reasonable and relevant information that is available
without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the
Company’s historical experience and informed credit assessment and including forward looking information.

The reconciliation of ECL is as follows:

: 31st March, 31st March,
Particulars 2024 2023
Balance at the beginning of the period 51.16 21.39
Provision made/(reversed) during the period 41.09 29.77.
Balance at the end 92.26 5116
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Cash and Cash Equivalents and Other Bank balances

As at the year end, the company held cash and cash equivalents and Other Bank balances of Rs. 540.07 Lakhs (Rs,

'458.68 lakhs for F.Y. 2022-23). The Bank balances are held with banks .

Other Financials Assets )
It mainly includes deposits given to Government authorities at the time of securing the contracts. The same are
considered to be of good quality and there is no significant increase in credit risk.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The responsibility for liquidity risk
management rests with the board of directors, which has established an appropriate liguidity risk management
framework for the management of the Company's short-term, medium-term and long-term funding and liquidity
management requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities
and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the
maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables herewith analyse the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their
contractual maturities for:

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, Balances due within 12 months equal
their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant. '

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities

Particiilirs Less than More than Total
1 year 1year

As at 31st March, 2024

Non-derivatives

Borrowings 2969.65 1235.19 4204.84
Other financial liabilities 49,18 - 49,18
Trade Payable 67012 - 670.12
Total Non-derivative liabilities 3688.95 1235.19 4924.,13
As at 31st March, 2023

Non-derivatives

Borrowings 1676.18 1197.77 2873.95
Other financial liabilities 188.07 - 188.07
Trade Payable 869.32 - 869.32
Total Non-derivative liabilities 2733.57 1197.77 3931.35

Market risk

Market Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of

changes in market prices.

i. Currency risk

Curreny market risk is the risk that changes in market prices - such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and
equity prices - will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of
market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while
optimising the return.

The risk is measured through a forecast of foreign currency for the Company’s operations.The Company has no
exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period.
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Capital Management Policy

The Company’s Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's
risk management framework.The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it
maintains a strong credit and liquidity in order to support its business activities .The Company manages its capital
and makes adjustments to it in light of the changes in economic and market conditions. The Company’s risk
management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk
limits and controls and to monitor risks. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt
divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings
less cash and free short-term deposits (including other bank balance)

Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2024 2023
Long Term Borrowing 123519 1197.77
Short Term Borrowing 2969.65 1676.18
Total debt (A) 4204.84 2873.95
Cash and cash equivalents 34.76 21.24
Total Liquid Assets - (B) 34.76 21.24
Net debt (C)=(A)- (B) 4170,07 2852.72
Share capital 1400.00 1400.00
Other equity 940.31 592.64
Total capital (D) 2340.31 1992.64
Gearing ratio 64.05% 58.88%




37

APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED (CIN : U51909G]2021PLC128294)
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

Other Disclosures :
(A) Disclosures required under the Act

As represented by the management, they have identified the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises based on confirmation received
from suppliers who have registered themselves under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED
Act,and the payments of dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises are generally made within stipulated period of 45 days as
prescribed under Micro, small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, As represented by the company , there is no claim of

Interest from any Micro, small and Medium Enterprises:

On the basis of confirmation obtained from the supplier who have registered themselves under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006) and based on the information available with the company, the following are

the details:
As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March, 2024 | March, 2023
a. The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end
i) Principle Amount 17.25 185.64

ii) Interest Due thereon

b. The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006), along with the amount of the payment made to
the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year;

¢. The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified
under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006;

d. The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year; and

e. The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until
such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of
disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

(B) Trade Payables Ageing Summary -

Outstanding for fﬂliowing periods from date of invoice
Particulars
Less than 1 1-2years | 2-3Years More than 3 Total
year . Years
As at 31st March, 2024
MSME 17.25 - - - 17.25
Others 7 642.48 10.28 0.10 - 652.87
Disputed Dues - MSME
Disputed Dues - Others
As at 31st March, 2023
MSME 185.64 - - - 185.64
Others g ; 36291 320.77 0.00 0.00 683.68
Disputed Dues - MSME - 2 - - -
Disputed Dues - Others - - - - -

Note: Trade payables aeging includes the period of trade payables of the erstwhile partnership firm.
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(C) Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from date of invoice

Less then 6
months

6 month - 1
Year

1-2 Years

2-3 Years

More than 3
years

Total

As at 31st March, 2024

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -
considered good

4357.67

495.12

826.05

72.25

147.52

5898.60

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant increase in credit
risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables -
credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables -
considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which
have significant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit

impaired i

Total

4,357.67

495,12

826.05

72,25

147.52

5,898.60

Expected Credit Loss rate (%)

0% |-

1%

2%

15%

41%

Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss
(ECL)

4.95

16.52

10.84

59,95

92.26

Total Trade Receivable - 31.03.2024

4,357.67

490.17

809.53

61.41

87.57

5,806.35

As at 31st March, 2023

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -
considered good

3841.42

154.19

133.38

37.98

63.83

4230.79

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant increase in credit
risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables -
credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables -
considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which
have significant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit
impaired

Total

3,841.42

154.19

133.38

37.98

63.83

4,230.79

Expected Credit Loss rate (%)

0%

1%

2%

15%

65%

Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss
(ECL)

1.54

2.43

5.70

4149

51.16

Total Trade Receivable - 31.03.2024

3,841.42

152.64

130.95

32.28

22.34

4,179.63

Note: Trade receivable aeging includes the period of trade receivables-outs

e OC

c.(d JUIA o

tanding in the erstwhile partnership firm.
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

As per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a CSR committee has been formed by the company. The areas for CSR
activities are promoting education, art and culture, healthcare, uplift of of backward communities as specified in Schedule
VII of the Companies Act, 2013.The details of amount required to be spent and actual expenses spent during the year is as

under:

Particulars

For the year
ended on 31st March 2024

For the year
ended on 31stMarch 2023

(a) Gross amount required to be spent by the company
during the year

(b) Amount spent during the year on
1. Construction / Acquisition of Assets
- Incash

- Yetto be paid in cash

2. On purpose other than (i) above

- Incash

- Yet to be paid

(c) Shortfall at the end of the year

(d) Total of previous years shortfall

(e) Reason for shortfall

(F) Nature of CSR activities

(g) Details of related party transactions
(h) Movements in the provision of CSR during the year

Balance at the beginning of the year
Provision made during the year
Provision utilised during the year
Balance at the end of the year -

21.63 |

19.87

Education and Health promotion, upliftment of backward
communities, welfare of women, youth and children trough

education, economic

environment

and skill

development,provide relief to motor vehicle accident
victims and assistant funds for education of the survivors,

efc.

21.75
(21.75)

20.00
(20.00)
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38 Disclosures related to Ratios

For the year For the year _
Name of Ratio Formula ended on 31st ended on 31st | Differen Remarks
March 2024 March 2023 ce
q
Current Ratio Current Alsse.ts? ; 702760 1.77 | 5559.78 1.87 5.03% Not Applicable
Current Liabilities 3966.13 2979.87
3 & 0,
Debt Egmty Short term Dfabt + l...ong term Debl]  4204.84 1.80| 2873.95 1.44| -24.57% Not Applicable
Ratio Share holder’s equity 2340.31 1992.64
) Earnings available for debt servicq 444,11 1.47 868.20 8.28| -82.27%|Due to reduction in
Debt Service .
. turnover and increase
Coverage Ratio .
Debt Service 30245 104.85 borrowing.
Return on NPAT 349.07|16.11%| 544.61| 31.68%| -49.14%|Due to reduction in
Bouity turnover and margin in
Average Net worth 2,166.47 1719.02 current year
Inventory  |Net Sales 638Las| 11.32| 773771] 1010 1205%|. o\ .o
Turnover Ratio [Average Inventory 563.84 766,04 otApplicable
Receivable [Net Sales 6516.23 1.31| 781191 2.28| -42.80%|Due to Delays in recovery of
turnover Ratio |Average Debtors 4,992.99 342399 Trade Receivables
Trade payable [Net Credit Purchase 4,873.43 6.33| 5650.75 4.23| "49.51%]|Due to timely payment to
turnover Ratio [Average Creditors 769,72 1334.34 Trade Payable
Net Capital |Net Sales 6516.23 2,31 781191 3.27| -29.44%|Due to reduction in
Turnover Ratio | Average Working Capital 2,820.67 2385.92 turnover and delay
realisation of receivables
0 0, e )
Nak Proft Ratio NPAT 349.07| 5.36%| 544.61| 6.97%| -23.16% Not applicable
Net Sales 6516.23 7811.91
— : o] - G
R 15 gal l'ltmlgEbef(;re uéterest and taxes 672.65|10.33%| 957.48| 19.73%| -47.62% Due to reduction in
Canital apital Employe ;
Emp[;oyecl (Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt| 6508.89 4852.71 :)urnove.r and increase
+ Deferred Tax Liability) GETOWLIg,
Income generated from Invested
fiifids 26.08| 5.53% 1719 510%| 8.45%
Remcn, - Not applicabl
Investment |Average Invested funds in 47137 33698 PP <
Treasury Investment




APRAMEYA ENGINEERING LIMITED (CIN : U51909G)2021PLC128294)
FORMERLY KNOWN AS APPRAMEYA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

39 Additional Regulatory Information to be disclosed as per Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013

(a) The company holds all the title deeds of immovable property in its name.,
(b) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck- off under Section 2438 of the Companies Act,
2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

(c) Others:
(i) The company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending
against the company for holding any Benami property.
(ii) The quarterly returns and statement of current assets filled by the company with Banks are generally in
agreement with the books of account.
(iii) The company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the
statutory period.

(iv) The company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the period.

(v) The company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(vi) The company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,
vii)The company has no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961

(such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
viii) The company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender.

ix) There is no Scheme of Arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to
2370of the Companies Act, 2013

40 Disclosure related to Initial Public Offer (IPO):
During the year, the company had shown its interest to go for Initial public offer (IPO) by filing Draft Red
Herring Prospectus dated with SME platform of National Stock Exchange (NSE) i.e. NSE Emerge. The
company received the in-principle approval from NSE on 16th February, 2024 for proposed IPO up to
50,40,000 equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each.

41 These Financial Statements were authorised for issue in accordance with the resolution of the Board of
Directors in its meeting held on 13th July, 2024 The financial statements as approved by the board of
directors are subject to final approval of its share holders.
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